Fw: Resignation Correction - Angela Starks

Sirlena Thomas

Fri 5/18/2018 9:39 AM

To:Nicole Wright <nwright@Harvey152.org>;

Sirlena Thomas
Harvey School District 152
16001 Lincoln Avenue

Harvey, IL 60426
P: 708.333.0300 F:708.231.9845

*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information, including FERPA
protected information. If you are not the named recipient of this message, please immediately alert the sender and destroy this message

and its attachments without disclosing the contents to anyone or using them for any purpose.

From: Angela Starks

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Sirlena Thomas

Cc: Doelynn Strong; Dana Nichols; Margaret Longo
Subject: Resignation Correction

As of May 25, 2018. | Angela Starks am hereby formally resigning from Harvey School District 152 as
an employee for the upcoming 2018 - 2019 school year.

Ms. Angela Starks, Reading Coach
Holmes School, Harvey School District 152
(708) 333-0440 ext 18.
astarks@harvey152.org
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